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BOARD OF TRUSTEES
AGENDA
Workshop X Regular Special
Report Only X Recognition

Presenter(s): DAVID CAMARILLO —EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR FOR INSTRUCTION

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

RECOGNITION OF RAY H. DARR ELEMENTARY FOR ATTAINING THE
HIGHEST ATTENDANCE PERCENTAGE FOR SOUTHSIDE ELEMENTARY
CAMPUSES FOR THE MONTH OF DECEMBER.

Action Item

Presenter(s):

Briefly describe the action required.

Funding source: Identify the source of funds if any are required.

Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding
this item.




EAGLE PASS INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
Instructional Services Depariment

EP

Memorandum
To: Samuel Mijares, Superintendent of Schools
From: David Camarillo, Executive Director for Instruction
Date: January 6, 2020
Re: Highest Attendance Percentage

Attached is the agenda item that will be presented at the upcoming school board meeting

on January 14, 2020. This is in regards to recognition for the highest attained attendance
percentage for the month of December. The list of schools are as follows:

o Eagle Pass Junior High - Secondary Campus

o Liberty Elementary — Northside Elementary Campus

e Ray H. Darr Elementary — Southside Elementary Campus
e Kennedy Hall — Early Childhood Campus

Should you have any questions, please contact me at your convenience.



